

Garrett Dubofsky

Working towards **Masters in Mathematics**
Western Washington University

Phone: (206) 458-0314

Email: dubofskyg@gmail.com

Portfolio: www.linkedin.com/in/garrettdubofsky

OBJECTIVE

I strive to surround myself with that which I love, and so my life is full of math, friends and family, and my pinball and graphic design hobbies. Being an integral part of a team that has a positive impact on others is a core element of my ideal career. My skillset and experiences, combined with the support of amazing mentors throughout my life, have made me ready to enter the workforce and achieve that goal.

EXPERIENCE

Mathematics Fellow | SEP 2019 - CURRENT

Western Washington University, Bellingham, WA 98225

- Welcomed new and returning students into the math center
- Assisted students with problems spanning from first to senior year
- Attended weekly meeting on teamwork, tutoring skills, and interaction techniques

Residency Mentor | AUG 2019

Museum of Flight, Seattle, WA 98108

- Week-long volunteer position for the Western Aerospace Scholars program
- Monitored and contributed to the group's simulation of a Mars landing mission

K-12 Math Tutor | JUL 2018 - SEP 2018

Mathnasium, Mercer Island, WA 98040

- Built relations with regular attendees
- Checked and graded student homework and tests
- Guided K-12 students through challenging math problems

Machine Operator | JUN 2017 - JUL 2017

All Time Machine, Upland, CA 91761

- Operated multiple deburring machines on factory floor
- Cataloged inventory and part measurements
- Consistently performed quality assurance procedures

EDUCATION

Masters | MAR 2021 – Present

Western Washington University, WA 98225

Interest: Mathematics (Accelerated degree)

Expected graduation: June 2022

Undergraduate | SEP 2017 – MAR 2021

Western Washington University, WA 98225

Mathematics major / Physics minor / 3.95 GPA

- 4.0 GPA in math classes | Accelerated Program

High School Graduate | SEP 2013 - JUN 2017

Mercer Island High School, WA 98040

SCHOLARSHIPS

- WWU President's Scholarship
- WLF Bellingham Scholarship
- NW Pinball and Arcade Show Scholarship
- WWU Mathematics Memorial Scholarship

OTHER COURSES

- *Financial Accounting (A)*
- *Intro to Mass Media (A)*
- *Linguistics (A)*
- *Number Theory (A)*

ACHIEVEMENTS

Western Washington University Math Department

Outstanding Graduate – April 2021

National Society of Leadership and Success member

– Jan 2019 to present

Eagle Scout – July 2017

Built three benches and a fire pit for the Mercer Island Presbyterian Church

National By Kids For Kids PSA Competition Runner-up

– Jan 2015

\$1000 scholarship prize for dangers of distracted driving video submission

SKILLSET

Math and Statistics

- Python
- MATLAB/Octave
- Mathematica
- R
- Excel
- LaTeX
- Desmos

Office Application

- Microsoft Office
- Final Cut Pro
- Mac OS
- Windows

Design Software

- Apple Motion
- Blender

REFERENCES

Branko Ćurgus

Professor of Mathematics
Western Washington University
curgus@wwu.edu

Carolyn Boatsman

Committee Member of BSA Troop 624
(206) 595 8579
c.boatsman@comcast.net